## **Muhammad Kamal Afzal**

DD ICT Operations (System Administration)

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: kamal.afzal@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0512727290



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Kamal Afzal is working as DD ICT Operations (System Administration) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Kamal Afzal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Engg Management Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	2012 - 2016
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
DD ICT Operations (System Administration)	2023- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
DD ICT Operations (System Administration)	2023 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
System Administrator	2022 - 2023
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Addl Dir IT/Telecom	2018 - 2021
DHA Multan , 1- Multan Public School Road Multan	
GM, Mkt & Sales	2017 - 2018
MEI Pvt Ltd , Plot: 786, Opp. DHA Phase-2, Near World Trade Centre, Main GT Road Islamabad	
GSO-1 (Coord)	2014 - 2017
EW Dte , GHQ	
CO	2010 - 2012
SSG Sig Wing , Ghazi	
СО	2008 - 2010
91 EW Sig Bn , Islamabad	
2IC	2006 - 2008
4 Sig Bn , Peshawar	
GSO-2 Ops	2002 - 2005
SCO Sec HQ , Mzd AJK	